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Tuly 16, 2004

Jeffrey Mortensen, P.E,

Jeff Mortensen & Associates, Inc.
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:  Allbright-Moore Subdivision, Lots 24A, 25A, 26A, and 27A; Preliminary
Plat

Engineer’s Stamp dated 6-17-04 (J14-D149)
Dear Mr. Mortensen,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 6-18-04, the
above referenced plan is approved for Grading Permit, Paving Permit, and Preliminary
Plat action by the DRB. Once the DRB has approved the plan, please submit a mylar
copy to me in order to obtain rough grading approval.

H you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3981,

Sincerely,

AN T

Kiristal D. Metro
Engineering Associate, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

C: Bradley Bingham, DRB
file
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